

R.I. Dist. - 3262

Charter No. 8 16013

ROTARY CLUB OF CUTTACK MID-TOWN



WEEKLY BULLETIN

(For Internal Circulation only)

2024-25

Estd. 1981 Charter Date : 21.8.81



President **Rtn. Dr. Ashutosh Debata President Elect Rtn. Dr. Biswarup Acharya Immediate Past President Rtn. Dr. Samrat Kar** Vice President **Rtn. Arun Ku. Dash Rtn. Shailendra Narayan Thakur** Secretary **Rtn. Bibhuti Bhusan Rout** Joint Secretary **Rtn. Anjali Dutta** Treasurer Rtn. Kailash Ch. Padhi **Director Club Administration Rtn. Dillip Ku. Sahoo Director Membership PP Ramesh Chandra Singh Director Service Project PP Kanhu Charan Das Director Rotary Foundation PP Sasanka Mahapatra Director Public Relation PP Omprakash Jalan** Sgt. At Arms **Rtn. Maj. Nanda K. Satpathy Bulletin Editor PP Sambit Kar Club Trainer PP Raghunath Bhut Club Advisor cum Exe. Secretary PP Subhranshu Samantaray**



Founder of Rotary Paul P. Harris

Rotary International President Stephanie A. Urchick

> District Governor Rtn. Yagyansis Mohapatra

Visit us at : www.rotarycuttackmidtown.org

Meets on Friday, 06.30.P.M at Hotel Akbari Continental

MAITRI –13thDecember 2024 / Issue No. 20 / 2024-25

PROGRAM TODAY :

SPEAKER: Dr Biswajit Mishra, M.S, Mch. Sr. Associate Professor, SCB. Medical College & Hospital **Topic : Myth about Plastic Surgery** Visit us at:www.rotarycuttackmidtown.org



MINUTES OF THE MEETING NO-2226 DT-06.12.2024 (CLUB ASSEMBLY NO-3)

1. The meeting was called to order by theA-FirstofallPPRtnPresident Rtn Dr Ashutosh Debata.SubhranshuSamantaray

Rotary

- 2. National Anthem was recited by all present.
- 3. The President welcomed all the members to the meeting.
- One minute silence was observed for the sad demise of Inner Wheel Member Mrs SailabalaMahatab (Mother of PP Kamakhaya Prasad Mahatab).
- 5. The minutes of last meeting no 2225 was presented by the Secretary RtnBibhutiBhusan Rout and was confirmed by the members present.
- Fellowship announcement was made by Rtn Kailash ChPadhi
- 7. The president announced about the Club picnic. The date is fixed to 12-01-2025 and the place is at Nua Goa, Tangi-Kapilash Road, Cuttack. All the Rotarians have to pay Rs 700/-,Spouse Rs600/-,RotaractorsRs 500/-,Drivers Rs 500/-, Children below 7 years are free for this purpose.
- PP Rtn K P Mahatab invited all members to the 12th day program of his mother Late ShailabalaMahatab on 15th Dec at Cuttack Club annex-2 at 12 noon.
- It was the day of our CLUB ASSEMBLY and the President invited all directors to speak on their relevant topics.

S u b h r a n s h u S a m a n t a r a y announced about the Election schedule of RY 2025-26. Then he told about the whole day program, plan and procedure of DG visit of RY 2024-25.

- B- B-PP RtnKanhuCharan Das started his topic with the Image of Late ShailabalaMahatab. Then he proposed about blood donation camp and permanent project like old age home
- C- PP Rtn Ramesh Chandra Singh talked about 5 points to attract new members to the club.
- D- PP RtnSasanka Mahapatra explain about TRF and informed all about the contribution, donation and share of TRF.
- E- PP Rtn O P Jallan spoke about the public image through media,
- F- PP Rtn Maj N K Satpathy clearly explain the role of the Director-Club Administration and others how to cooperate him for smooth functioning of club.
- G- PP Rtn Raghunath Bhut praised
 PP Rtn R C Singh as the chairman
 of club picnic and suggested all to
 participate and enjoy the picnic
 H. Pta Kailach, ChPadhi, placed the
- H-Rtn Kailash ChPadhi placed the

membership status and it was decided that the names of RtnTrilochan Mahakul, Rtn Kishore ChKar,RtnDr AshrumochanSahoo, RtnRabinarayan Mishra and RtnMadhuchhanda Pradhan will be deleted from the membership list of our club before 15th December.

- 10.Vote of thanks was proposed by Rtn Anjali Dutta
- 11.Attendance statistics presented by PP Rtn Maj N K Satpathy.
- 12.The meeting was adjourned by the president .

ATTENDANCE STATISTICS: -

Members present was 25.

BIRTHDAY THIS WEEK

09.12- Rtn.Dr.SamratKar 10.12- Rtn.Shailendra Narayan Thakur 10.12- RtnMadhuchhanda Pradhan

ANNIVERSARY THIS WEEK

07.12- Rtn.SanjayNaik / IPP Anuradha 11.12- Rtn.Rupesh Rout / Jayashree 11.12- Rtn Dr SatyakamMohapatra / Dr LipismitaSamal.

ANNIVERSARY NEXT WEEK

17.12- Rtn.Maj.Nanda Kishore Satpathy / Dr.Sailabala

BIRTHDAY NEXT WEEK



DISEASE PREVENTION AND TREATMENT MONTH



CLUB NEWS



MAY THE SOUL REST IN PEACE KIND ATTENTION OF ALL THE MEMBERS

ANNUAL MEETING & CLUB OFFICERS ELECTION OF ROTARY CLUB OF CUTTACK MIDTOWN WILL BE HELD ON FRIDAY, 27TH DECEMBER 2024 IN THE WEEKLY MEETING AT HOTEL A K B A R I C O N T I N E N T A L, DOLAMUNDAI, CUTTACK. MEMBERS ARE REQUESTED TO PARTICIPATE IN THE CLUB ANNUAL MEETING & ELECTION WITHOUT FAIL.

CLUB ELECTION FOR THE POSTS

Inviting Nomination for the following Posts....

PRESIDENT - (2026-27) VICE PRESIDENT - 2 (2025-26) SECRETARY - 1 (2025-26) JOINT SECRETARY - 1 (2025-26) TREASURER - 1 (2025-26) DIRECTORS - 5 (2025-26)

ELECTION SCHEDULE

Club Election Notification – 7.30 pm 29.11.2024 Last Date of Filling Nomination – 7.30 pm 13.12.2024 Announcement of Valid Nomination – 7.50 pm 13.12.2024 Withdrawal of Valid Nomination – 7.30 pm 20.12.2024 Announcement of Final Nomination – 7.50 pm 20.12.2024 Election (if any) – 7.15 pm of 27.12.2024 Announcement of Results – 7.50 pm Imagine your gift helping to fund the drop of vaccine that prevents the last case of polio,

Nomination Forms are available during the Club Weekly Meetings with PP SubhranshuSamantaray (Election Officer) or from his Residence at Rajabagicha, Cuttack -753009. Members are requested to participate. PP SubhranshuSamantaray (Election Officer)

Call - 9437066116

ROTARY NEWS



Mark Daniel Maloney Trustee Chair 2024-25 December 2024

December is a time for generosity and reflection when we think not only about our loved ones but about how we can make a difference in the world.

This year, consider giving a gift with an enduring impact, one that extends beyond these holidays, lasting for generations. Gifts to The Rotary Foundation Endowment are extraordinary gifts that create extraordinary change.

By supporting Rotary's Endowment, you help ensure that RI will have the resources it needs to develop and implement sustainable projects today and in the years to come. Members who include the Endowment in estate plans or make an outright gift support that mission. Imagine your gift helping to fund the drop of vaccine that prevents the last case of polio, eradicating this devastating disease once and for all. Picture it supporting other health initiatives in 2034, 2044, and beyond.

If you make an outright gift today, you will have the opportunity to witness your support in action, working through clean water projects, literacy initiatives, and economic development efforts. These Rotary Foundation-funded projects touch lives across the globe, bringing hope to individuals you may never meet, but who will know you through your generosity.

Past President Arch C. Klumph, who first proposed an endowment more than 100 years ago, would be amazed not only at the opportunities Rotary has to help today but also at the future possibilities Rotary's Endowment provides.

However, our Endowment is only strong when we all support it. Because it is essential to our success, we have set an ambitious goal: to build our Endowment to \$2.025 billion in net assets and commitments by 30 June 2025. This goal is not just a number; it is a reaffirmation of our belief in Rotary's enduring ability to do good in the world. A fully funded \$2 billion endowment will provide more than \$100 million year after year for Rotary Foundation activities.

I have asked district governors and club presidents to lead by example before the year's end, but each of us has an opportunity to secure Rotary's legacy of service. Please join Gay and me in planning your estate or outright gift today. Remember, this is no ordinary gift. Your generosity will provide a legacy for future generations to find solutions in the areas we care about, while creating a ripple of positive change that extends far beyond our lifetimes. What better gift could there be?

